Appointment:

From: ‘ Redacted ‘

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Michael Campbell, 12:20

Location: Osha Thai, 149 2nd Street (between Natoma & Minna), SF
Start: 11/21/2013 12:20:00 PM

End: 11/21/2013 1:50:00 PM

Osha Thai is fine with Brian. Please meet him there at 12:20. They don’t take reservations for 2,
though

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 9:56 AM
To: |Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Michael Campbell, 11/21

Anyplace that isn’t too expensive and is close to BART would be fine. | usually bring a brown
bag, so | don’t know too much about lunch spots. What about this Thai place on 2"?

htto://www.velp.com/biz/osha-thai-san-francisco

From:|Redacted ‘
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:48 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Michael Campbell, 11/21

Where should Brian meet you (at 12:20)?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:40 PM
To:[Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Michael Campbell, 11/21

Thurs the 21% is fine, but | have a meeting here at CPUC building that ends at noon, so | would

SB GT&S 0252099


mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

need 20min travel time to get to downtown area.

Thanks!

SB GT&S 0252100



